

Myung Chul KIM

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1650 FAX +82-2-6200-0820 E-MAIL mckim@jipyong.com

Mr. Myung Chul Kim is a Senior Advisor in the Finance Group. Mr. Kim served at the Securities Supervisory Service and the Financial Supervisory Service for over 30 years and has extensive practical knowledge and expertise in supervision, examination and sanctions, unfair trade investigations of financial companies.

In addition to the general supervision and examination of securities companies, he has expertise in all matters related to the capital market, including licensing for asset management business, filings related to the initial public offering and private equity funds, securities registration statement of listed companies, management trust by real estate trust companies and completion guarantee. He also has extensive experience in stock price manipulation, use of non-public information, and unfair trade investigations.

Moreover, he had been in charge of consumer damage prevention, such as reviewing the terms and conditions of banking and e-finance transactions, and handling various complaints at bank branches.

Education

2008	KDI School of Public Policy and Management, Korea Development Institute (Master of Public
	Policy)
2007	Michigan State University (Master of Science in Finance)
1993	Chonnam National University (B.A. in Public Administration)

Experience

2024-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2024	Business Support Officer, Financial Investment Examination Department, Financial Supervisory
	Service
2022-2023	Head of Daejeon Chungnam Regional Office, Financial Supervisory Service
2022	Director of the Asset Management Examination Department, Financial Supervisory Service
2021	Financial Cooperation Officer, Jeollanam-do Provincial Government
2020-2021	Deputy Director of Asset Management Coordination Team, Asset Management Supervision
	Department, Financial Supervisory Service
2019-2020	Deputy Director of Examination Planning Team, Financial Investment Examination Department,
	Financial Supervisory Service
2017-2019	Head of the Sound Management Team, Capital Market Supervision Department, Financial
	Supervisory Service
2015-2017	Head of the Permanent Monitoring Team, Head of the Examination Team 1, Asset Management
	Examination Department, Financial Supervisory Service
2013-2015	Head of the Bank Supervision Team, Bank Supervision Department, Financial Supervisory
	Service
2012-2013	Head of the Examination Team 4, Capital Market Examination Department, Financial Supervisory
	Service
2009-2012	Chief Coordinator, Financial Investment Examination Department and Capital Market
	Supervision Department, Financial Supervisory Service
2008	Human Resources Development Office, Financial Supervisory Service
2005	Planning and Coordination Department, Financial Supervisory Service
2004-2005	Investigation Planning Division, Financial Supervisory Commission
2002-2004	Capital Market Supervision Department, Financial Supervisory Service
1999-2002	Financial Guidance Division, Bank Supervision Department, Financial Supervisory Service
1993-1999	Supervision Coordination Department, Corporate Disclosure Department, International Affairs
	Department, and Market Analysis Department, Securities Supervisory Service (the former
	Financial Supervisory Service)

Honors and Recognitions

2005	Financial Supervisory Service Governor's Award
2004	Chairman's Award of the Financial Supervisory Commission
2001	Financial Supervisory Service Governor's Award

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.